

**Minutes of the Meeting of Kenninghall Parish Council
held on 3rd July 2012 at the Memorial Hall Kenninghall**

Present:

Mr S Gordon (Chairman)
Mr M Halmshaw
Mrs E Dennis
Mr N Groves
Mr S Mitchell
Mr D Last

In addition Mr B Taylor & Mr M Sharland Village Hall Committee were in attendance.

1. Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Mrs M John and Mr N Styles.

2. Minutes

Minutes of the meeting of the 12th June 2012, having been previously circulated were approved and signed by the Chairman.

3. Matters arising:-

a Roads

The Chairman reported that the road in front of the Village Shop has now been hatched which makes the position for cars clearer.

There is a large pot hole between Mr E Woods and Fersfield and the Chairman said that he would report it.

The 7.5 tonne weight signs have been taken away from Heath Road and big lorries are now using this road. The Chairman said that he would report this.

b Village Hall Sites

Mr Sharland reported that Nplaw have written to all objectors saying they will look for costs if they do not withdraw their objections. In the meantime the appeal has been submitted.

Matt Newbury is still happy with what the Parish Council are doing and intends to see it through. Oliver Chapman is chasing Flagship.

Breckland through Steeles are being particularly difficult and unhelpful despite being told that the Parish Council have to tie the three matters together.

c Code of Conduct

The Chairman reported that Councillor's Declarations of Interest were paramount and they must be careful to make Declarations when necessary.

4. Planning Matters

- a** The Chairman reported that there had been no decision on the Certificate of Lawful Use application of Crown Mill. The Chairman had put in a Freedom of Information Request that has only just been replied to outside the statutory time limits.

5. Financial Matters

- a It was proposed by Mr Mitchell and seconded by Mr Halmshaw and carried unanimously that the Clerk's Salary of £300.00 and tax of £75.00 be paid.

6. Correspondence

There was none.

7. Any Other Business

- i) After discussion the next meeting was arranged for the 11th September 2012 and this was proposed by Mr Groves and seconded by Halmshaw and carried unanimously. If there is an urgent need an interim meeting can be called in the meantime.